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Adrian Zoicas

From: Yutaka MAEDA [maeda@arib.or.jp]

Sent: 15 February 1999 12:59

To: skpark@khgw.info.samsung.co.kr; Adrian Zoicas
Cc: Adrian Scrase; lan Doig

Subject: Recommendation for TSG-T Vice-Chairman

Profile_of_Shimizu.doc supportLtr.doc

To: Mr.Sang-Keun PARK (TSG-T Convenor)
To: Mr. ZOICAS Adrian (TSG-T Secretariat)

Dear Sir,

This is hereby to confirm that | recommend the follow named person for the
position of Vice-chairman of 3GPP TSG-T from ARIB.

Name : Toshihiro SHIMIZU
Nationality : Japanese
Position : Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.,Japan

| attached Recommandation paper from Matsushita Communication Industrial Co.
and his profile by MS-Word Doc file.

Yours faithfully,

Yutaka MAEDA
Secretariat, ARIB

nnnnnnnnnnn

Yutaka MAEDA

Senior Resercher, Land Mobile Commnunications Group,
Reserch and Development Head Office

Assosication of Radio Industries and Businesses (ARIB)

TEL : +81-3-5510-8594 FAX : +81-3-3592-1103
E-Mail : maeda@arib.or.jp

Nittochi Bldg. 14F
1-4-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-0013 JAPAN
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TSG-T(Terminal) meeting #2
Fort Lauderdale, 1-4 March 1999

Agenda Item: Election of Chairman and Vice-chairman for TSG-T

Source: Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.

Title:

Candidate for Vice-chairman of TSG-T

Document for: Information

Candidate Name : Toshihiro (Toshi) Shimizu

Individual Member: Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd. , Japan

Partner Organization: ARIB, Japan

Name of the TSG: Terminal

Position: Vice-chairman

Personal Profile:

He has been working in the UK since May 1993 as a representative of
Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd. ; one of the subsidiary Panasonic
companies, located in Yokohama, Japan.

His role in Europe is as a Liaison Manager between Europe and Japan, for
strategic planning and managing new business development projects on mobile
communication and mobile multi-media fields including GSM.

He has over 30 years experience not only in the management of engineering and
technical projects for radio communication, data communication and mobile
multi-media businesses but also in standardization.

His experience includes a secondment to ARIB for PDC Standardization (April
1990 — September 1992), Paging Operator Manager (November 1986 — June
1989), Governmental think-tank Senior Researcher (April 1982 — March 1984)
and other similar mobile communication projects.

He graduated in radio communication from the University of Electro-
Communications located in Tokyo, and joined Matsushita Communication
Industrial Co., Ltd. in 1968. He worked for the first 14 years as a Radio System
Engineer on various projects including a radio telemeter, a large-scale remote
control system, a ocean radio robot and a supervision system.

Attachment —Support letter from Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.



A Company Support Letter

February 10 1999

Matsushita Communication Industrial supports Mr. Toshihiro
Shimizu as the position of the Vice-chairman of the TSG-T.
Matsushita Communication Industrial will provide all the
necessary support, time and expense for Mr. Shimizu to fulfill his
responsibilities as Vice-chairman.

Kouichi Honma

Director

Telecom Research Laboratory

Corporate Engineering Division

Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.
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Facsimile Message

to :Mr. ZOICAS Adrian / TSG-T Secritariat

Technical Officer , 3GPP-Terminal
Tel. +33-4 929442 54 Fax. +33-4 93654716

c.c.Mr. Y. Maeda / ARIB

from : Shun-ichiro Nagareda
Telecom Research Labolatory, Corporate Engineering Division,
Matsushita Communication Industrial Co.,,LTD
5-3 Hikarinooka , Yokosuka-si , Kanagawa , 239-0847 Japan
Tel. +81-468-40-5532 Fax. +B1-468-40-5183

date :Feb. 18 1999 total 2 pages (including this cover)

Re.: Company Support Paper

Dear Mr.ZOICAS,
| 'l send company support letter to you.
This is a letter of support from Matsushita Communication Industial for Mr.

Toshihiro Shimizu, who is candidate as vice-chairman of TSG-T.
Sincerely yours,
Shun-ichiro Nagareda

% Nngapeda
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A Company Support Letter
February 10 1999

Matsushita Communication Industrial supports Mr. Toshihiro Shimizu
as the position of the Vice-chairman of the TSG-T.

Matsushita Communication Industrial will provide all the necessary
support, time and expense for Mr. Shimizu to fulfill his responsibilities as

Vice-chairman.

Kouichi Honma

Director

Telecom Research Laboratory

Corporate Engineering Division

Matsushita Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.
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